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RISTORY OF PORTAGE COUNTY

Original Territory Now Apportioned to
; Other Counties.

| { The Journal presents its readers
herewith a skelton -map of the terri-
| tory composing the original county of
| Porttage. It will take ouly a glance at
the map to show to those who kunow
the county as it is today that we have
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| This was the county as originally
t apart by the territorial organiza-
tion and survey in 1836. In 1841
there was some slight rearrangement
of the boundaries and a formal eounty
organization was effecied with a tem-
porary and not very definite county
geat in the old town of Fort Winne-
bago, two or three miles north of the
present ecity of Portage. Jefferson
Davis, later president of the Southern

been shorn of much valuable land| Confederacy, wasat one time stationed
since territorial days. The map was|at Fort Winnebazo and was therefore
prepared for a little historical work on for a time a sojourner in Portaye

Columbia county recently published} county.

at Portage by A. J. Turner of that
city, Columbin county being one of
{the tracts since ocarved out of the
‘priginal Portage. The title of Mr.
Turner’s book is *The Family Tree of
Columbia County.”’

The lands comprised Portage
county became with the rest of the
*Northwest Territory’' a part of the
United States in 1787 and remained a
non descript wilderness, indefinitely
designated as Northwest territory,
from 1787 to 1800, when it became a

in

little more formally organized unde:|

the name of Indiana territory. Frou
1800 to 1818 it was part of Illinois
tand from 1818 to 1836 a part of Mich:-

in 1886 and for the next twelve years

local geographical organization,

]'consin as & state in 1848,

lsuuthern boundary a few miles below

|
of the Wisconsin river northward to
"Linke Superior and was ol an almost

F902P6 aniform width of 50 miles.

AT  braced parts of the counties now
' known as Adams, Juneau, Wood, Tay-
' Jor, Price, Iron, Columbia, Marquette,
Waushara, Portage, Marathon, Lin-
| coln, Langlade, Oneida and Vilas, and
| posgibly unmentionable strips off the
boundaries = of ~ other contiguous

[ counties.

gan, Wisconsin territory was organized ; of course there was no opposition. if

| ‘considerable progress was made in |
_ccunty seat, but a certain 80 acres of

orystalizing in the admission of Wis. B certain section. town and range. Had
"it been contested it would have been

The original Portage county had its |

the celebrated Winnebago Portage and |
embraced the territory on either side |- done.

It em- | .
| Low—later of Lowville.

{ 2 Demoerat and Low a Whig.

Soon the question of really
scttling the county seat definitely
ecame up and was presented to the )
people for their discussion at the
spring election of 1844,

As to the election the Hon. George
W. Mitchell, now of Milwaukee, who,
lived in the county at that time, if

quoted. as [ollows: .
«tAs to the vote on loeating county

seat at Plover I will say it was taken
at the spring election of 1844, at a
time when the pinery was full of men

/ from Beloit, Roekford, ete., who came

up to run down the river every spring
and we availed ourselves of their
presence and they all voted for the
location of the county seat at Plover;

I think the
named as the

g0 it was not counted.
name Plover was not

void but shat part which is Columbia
county preferred to let it go and get
set off by the next legislature, which
Annual elections were then
held in August or September and Nel-
son Strong of Grand Rapids was
elected the first sherilf against Jacob
Strong was
All

 parties in the pinery voted for Strong

while what Democrats there were in
what is Columbia voted for Strong al-
so and that saved him for when the
raftmen were out of the country we
were in the minority.”

|  DUPLICATE EXPOSURE _g4




R
y
J

]
:
5
/
/

l'\ﬁ-u\,

-

L

PP

e A S —

e L

Boundaries of Portage County as E..tab]"&hed bjﬁ‘»ﬂu sy
c-f Legz larure Feb. 18,1841 : _

the first secession of terntory came

shortly.  On Feb. 3, 1816, Columbia
county was set apart as a sepurate
organization, and gradually one after
-another the eounties now oceupying
“the above territory were hewn out
and formally organized. Plover up
to 1872 and since then Stevens Point,

being . the ecounty seat of ¢Portage"
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county, that name nntumlly stue‘ﬁ“ﬁ"
the territory surrounding said county
seat.  Kven with all its great losses of |
territory Portage still remains one of |
the “hig' counties of the state, com- |
prising approximately 822 squnare
miles, ranking twenty-seventh in area .
among the 70 counties.

For the above map we are indebted
to the Portage Daily Register. [
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